Hatton, LaDonna J.

From: Jenkins, Shawn P,

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 11:43 AM

To: Sean.Gallagher@ice.dhs.go

Cc: Jenkins, Shawn P.; Hatton, LaDonna J.; Koutoujian, Peter J,; Vivier Jr. Richard
Subject: . FW: CONFIDENTIAL ATTORNEY CLIENT COMMUNICATION

Sean,

Sorry for the delay in responding to your email. Middlesex County can support the 247N program as outlined, however
the 247 D program presents additional challenges for us, The MSO will continue to work with staff from your
organization to make sure we effectively communicate the anticipated release of detainees within the 247D program but
can't commit to holding them past local release date. I hope this clarifies the matter for you, If you have any questions
or wish to discuss further please call me. -

Shawn Jerkins
Special Sheriff
Middlesex County Sheriff's Office
978-932-3116

A

From: Gallagher, Sean W [mailto:Sean.Gallagher@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 11:55 AM

To: Koutoujian, Pater 1.

Cc: Hott, Russell

Subject: ICE Detainers

Good Afternoon Sheriff Koutoujian,

Reference is made to ICE's Priority Enforcement Program (PEP). As you know, we met with the Massachusetts
Sheriff's Association to introduce the program, answer questions, and address your concerns.

As you are now aware, DHS has replaced the Farm 1-247 {Immigration Detainer — Notlce of Action) with two

“new forms, which address a number of concerns raised by our state and local partners regarding the current
detainer form: Form 1-247N (Immigration Notification - Request for Information Prior to Release) and Form -
247D {Immigration Detainer - Request for Action). For your convenience, | have attached sample coples of
the 1-247D, the 1-247N and a PEP brochure. ‘

The PEP policy framework provides the foundation from which to develop processes that work for each
individual jurisdiction. We are dedicated to working with those jurisdictions that partner with us today, We
can best do this by tailoring PEP to fit the needs of each Jurisdiction, ensuring that law enforcement is able to
maintain community trust while also removing those here illegally who threaten the safety of our

communities.

| am now individually reaching out to our law enforcement partners to determine whether or not they will
honor ICE's 1-247D, the [-247N, both forms, or neither. It would be greatly appreciated if you would let me
know. :

Regards,




